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 CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Welcémé-tb the House
Appropriations Committee's secqnd>budget hearing with
the Department of Environmental Protection.

lThis morning'; hearing was scheduled as a
follow-up .to the first DEP budget hearing in order to
give our members time to ask.qﬁestions that they were
unable t§ ask a few-weeks ago.

Joining us once again this morning,

" welcome, Secretary McGinty.

" SECRETARY McGINTY: Thank you. Good
morning.
CHAIRMAN ARGALL: After the members of the

Committee introduce themselves, we will begin right

" where we left off at the first hearing. We will

begin with'questions from the members who were slated
to ask questions before we ran out of time. We will;
of course, once agéin, be conduqting the hearing with
the Committee's traditional five-minute rule for
questions and answers.

Steve, 1if you would like.to begin with
introductions.

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLi: Representatiﬁe
Steve Cappelli from Lyéoming County. Good morning.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.‘

REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: Good morning. Matt
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Baker, Tiago and Bradford Counties.

REPRESENTATIVE MELIO: Good morning,

‘Miss Secrétary.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.

REPRESENTATIVE MELIO: Tony Melio, BuékE
County;

REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: ~Eugene McGill,
Montgomery County.

REERESENTATIVE ARMSTROEG: Gib Armstrong,
Lancaster:County..

REPRESENTATIVE ZUG:  Peter Zug,'Lebaﬁon
County.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNCH: Jim Lynch, Warren,
Fullef; and'MCKean Codnties.

CHATRMAN ARGALL: All right.
Repreéeﬁtative Lyﬁch? |

| REPRESENTATEVE LYNCH: .Secretary McGinty,

good to see yoﬁ wearing green.‘

SECRETARY McGINTY: Top of the morning to
you. |

REPRESENTATIVE LYNCH: I have a gquestion.
I want to get this.,’This is StEictly local. I am
perplexed by this as many peoplé back home are. Yoﬁ
may or may not be familiar with it. I will quickly

in a few minutes tell you about it.
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We have a piece of land in northern Warren

County 'up near the New York state line. It's called

‘kAckery Swamp. It's part of Pennsylvania State

Gamelands 282. It's comprised‘of approximately 435
acres. |

If;s an existing wetland. It hasn't always
been an existing wetland. You're not familiar with
this, are you? : .

SECRETARY McGINTY: The Ackery Swamp name,
it's the first I'm hearing of it.

REERESENTATIVE LYNCH: oOkay. What happened
was the swamp has been there, although it was
smaller; 435 acres in size, sometime in the early
19008, a train trestle was put through it between the
actual part of the swamp and thé qreek called the
Conewago Creek which flows into tﬁe Allegheny River
in the city of Warren. |

There were three underpasses to allow water
to go back and forth underneath this trestle. As
beavers will have it, they moved in there. They
bui}t some déms'and they expandéd'the wetlands. The
beévefs left several years agé;

o A lot of people came tb me and said we need
to do something about this. I'm ih lieu of trying to

get some beavers to move back in there. I got some
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dam money. I got. 20,000 from the state to put in

some manually-operated structures in each of those

‘three‘culverts>underneath this trestle so that water

can be taken care of and the wetlands preserved.
Now, right now, the situation is we're

losing wetland vegetation. That's important for you

‘gﬁys because that's how you go out and determine a

wetland.

The problem I ha%e is this: There is
seehingly ndbody opposéd to this. This has beén
going on'for about four or five years now. I mean,

most of them but not all of them. The Game

Commission is in favor. The Fish and Boat Commission
are in favor. All of the legislators in the area are
‘in favor: of it. The Audubon,'ail kinds of

sporfsmen's clubs, birds, all the conservation
agencies in the area are in favor of it. Thé Corps
of Engineers even i1ssued their permits, but you
haven't. |

SECRETARY McGINTY: I'ﬁ‘guessing that
there's a sfump in the wood pile.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNCH: Yeah, it's called
DEP. We cannot understand why when everybody is in
favor of préserving this wetland, why DEP continues

to nitpick. The Game Commission will submit
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something. Ducks Unlimited will submit an
application; 'They have been doing‘this for over two
years now. . DEP will say, you need to dot this I and
Cross this T; It's been going on. ‘There's a

stonewalling on something going on which DEP should

be on top’of.

I don't understand it. The Game Commission
doesn't understand it. The Fish and Boat Commission
doesn't understand it. All of these agencies that I

mentioned, the conservation districts which are

partially funded by you, don't understand it. I
don't understand it.

What I'm asking you is to look into this

and get back to us, get back to me, why you are not

supporting this.

SECRETAﬁY McGINTY: I'd be very happy to
take a look at it. This is the-first time I am
hearing abbut it, but I am happy to léok back and see
what the holdup may be, the clean'stream, or thé
Clean Water Act we have had butrwe will look at it.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNCH: - Corps of Engineers
has issued»their permits. |

" SECRETARY McGINTY: Good.. I will take a

‘look at it. "~ Thank you for raising it.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNCH: Thank you,
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Mr. Chairman..
CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Reppéséntative Armstrong.
'REPRESENTATiVE ARMSTRONG: - Thank YOu,’
Mr. Chairﬁan;
Madam Secretary, I've got questions on
three differént subjects. I'll try to ask them
quickly and,if'you could be just as brief, I would

appreciate it. The first one deals with DEP data

" regarding out-of-state trash.

Sihce the increase of the tipping fee of $4

increase, we've seen a 10 percent decrease in the

amount of trash that we're taking from out of state.

Now, there éré plans to more than double that fee.

Do you anticipate that this will continue
to increase the amount of trash wé will take from out
of state?

Then also, you testified at the last:
hearing the ratio of out—of-state'ﬁo in-state trash
was 50/50. The Pennsylvania Waste Industries
Association claims it's more than 60/40, 60 percenf
in-state with 40 percent out-of-state.

With additional increases on tipping fees,

that ratio is likely to go to 70/30, meaning that

Pennsylvaniahs will carry the majority and a growing

portion of the burden.
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answer?

Do you have that? Is this the same data

you have and was the information that you provided at

the last hearing correct?

éECRETARY MCGINTY: Did you have three?

Did you Qant mé to go through the thrée and have me
REPRESENTATIVE_ARMSTRONG: Let's juét check
this one.

SECRETAR? McGINTY: On the'out—of—stafe
trash datag‘in fact, I-think it was just Yesterday,
we put out‘last year's numbers; -We'do now have>twof
years in a row where we have sethsome dip in the
amount of trash beihg.imported.

At the same time, we have séen“an increase
in the amount of‘trash generated in state. Your
question: Do we think that's a trend? Do we think
that gap might continue? |

With two yéars of data, I don'f think we'#e
prepared to say that there's a trend there. I wouldr
élsp point out that we. do héve :ecord gasoline and
trénsportation fuel prices at:the moment.

In terms of the various factors that might

be counseling towards not moving trash long

'distances} I think we need to take that into account.

We will obviously continue to_monitor those numbers
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and See which direction they go. Thét is related to
the queétion that you asked about whére are these
percentages right now?

With the new data that has just come in and
we announced yesterday or so with thé‘decrease in
out-of-state trash and the common in-state trash, I
will need to recalculate that 50/50 number and come
back.to youvand tell you as of today, as we éit here
today, what that number is; but tﬁe percentages are
ﬁoving.

REPRESENTATIVE ARMSTRONG: Thank you very
much, Madam Secretary. I'm very concerned that if we
don't impose a fee~then,’you kﬁow, we'il end up
having Pennsylvanians pay the price in the end.

The second»question regards the $4 per ton
residual waste that the Governor is imposing for its
Growing Greener seﬁage.

This will also be assessed for captive
waste or waste sent to a captive facility. 1In other
words, the company owns the site where the waste was
produced,‘as well as where thefﬁaéte goes.

N SECRETARY McGINTY: Yes.

REERESENTATIVE ARMSTRONG: Why are you

taxing a company for disposing-éf their own waste on

their own facility?
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-+ SECRETARY McGINTY: ForAthe same reason --
ﬁhe Goverﬁor's intention is to try to enéourage the
beneficial reuse of materials wherever possible.vEEhe
exemption that we make broadly speaking in a residual
waste being -- if the material isn't disposed éf but
it is being beneficially reused, then that it would
be exémpt from the fees. |

Anything that is being essentially thrown

out or disposed of is what the Governor has proposed

“to put the fee on, and that tracks with the municipal

solid‘waste‘fées that we had in terms of what is
being dispéséd of, going to the landfill, thét‘that'S“
where ﬁhe’fee attaches.

REPRESENTATIVE ARMSTRONG: Thank you. = The
last questiqp:, In 2001, the EPA released a toxic |

release inventory for Pennsylvania and reported there

were between 200 and 283 million tons of waste

depending on whether you count on-site and off-site.

If taxéd at 15 cents a pound per the

Governor's initiative, this will cost taxpayers -

between 30 and $40 million. Now; that's considerably
greater than the $24'million burden that the Governor
was hoping to assess.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, the TRI includes

or calls for the reporting of emissions even when the
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materials tﬁat are associated with the emissions afe'
being reused} for example, to generate energy oﬁt of
those mater;als.

Again; that kind of béneficial reuse is
subtracted and would not be subject‘to the fges that
the Governor hés proposed. That's the difference in
the numbers‘inbterms 6f the overall line and then
subtract thosé that represent materials that are-
beneficially reused.

| REPRESENTATIVE ARMSTRONG: So in other
words, theré:woulqrbé some kind of a tax credit for
some of this material? |

SECRETARY McGINTY: No. T think it would
be on the front eﬁd. ~The fee would only be assessed

to those emissions that, for example, are not

'transferred.for recycling, not transferred for energy

recovery,‘ndt jﬁst being transferred for treatment.
There'sva.fourth‘category that POTWs are not subject‘
to reportiné‘under TRI. That was also -- those
materials by March woﬁld not be subject by the fee at
all. | |

REPRESENTATIVE ARMSTRONG: We're just over
our time limit. Thank you.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Thankﬂyoﬁ.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Representative Schroder?
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‘REPRESENTATIVE SCHRODER: Thahk you,

Mf. Chairmen, |
 Madam Secretary, good morning.
‘MSECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.

REPRESENTATIVE SCHRODER: I appreciate your
willingneSs to come back before the Committee --

>SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure.

REPRESENTATIVE SCHRODER: -- as we have
questions?thet we didn't have time to get to last
time.

Madaﬁ Secretary, my‘question concerns an
area that I recently had the chance to raise with
some visitdis to my office, as well as directly to
one of the Governor'e representatives just yesterday
or so. |

Thateis,,it seems to he that based upon
what the Governor has proposed,-we're being asked to

implement certain fees or taxes, however you want to

characterize them, during this budget process here;

but at seme point in the futuie then the bond issge
to fund Growing Greener and the‘environmental
programs wili go before.the voters.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Right.

REPRESENTATIVE SCHRQDER:H Now, what

concerns me is, what happens if voters, you know, are
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innthe'mood~for whatever reason to passbthat bond
issue? |

| Now, the voters in my part of the state
might very well be because of the growth and
development pressures that they fece, but.I\don't
know that that holds true for tne entire state.

;So if the bond issue nould-not pass, what‘
happens to this additional revenue? What wiil.it bei
used for?. That's the first question.
| Really then the second QUestion is: Wonid
it make morevsensevto tie- the implementation of the
fees into the passage of the -—‘the evenfual passage
of the referendum? In other words, if that doesn't
pass, then we don't implement the new fees.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Right. Yes. There 1is
a sequencing in terms of the fees;being legislatiQe
and the bond issue appearing on.the ballot for Veter
approvaln

The reason why the Governor has asked that
those move simultaneously, instead of the fees coming
after the bond issue is passed, is because there are
programs that are in need of funding now that wouid
benefit from those fees, in addition to ﬁhe new
progfams that the Governor has suggested that would

be the subject of the bond initiative itself.
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Greener Program, which revenues are dipping for a

:Environmental‘Stewardship Fund of $30 million a year

"also go to shoring up the hazardous sites clean-up

So. for example, those fees would go to

shoring up the revenues available in the Growing

number of reasons, not'the least of which includes

the legislative sunset of the transfer into the

from the combination of the recycling and the
hazardous sites clean-up fund.

Seéond, related to that, the fees would

fund,'which,aé you know funds all of our ground
fields wofk and our emergency response work.

Those programs, at lgast some of them, are
out of money. We have not been able to fund some of
the site remediation work under ground for the -
program ven this last'fiscal year -- I'm sorry --
this fiscal year and certainly'WOﬁ't be able to do it
for the '04-'05.

The reason for the fees now is in order to
shore up currentvprograms‘that ére either~tunhing out
of, have run out, or are in'neéd‘bf_additional.
revenues to stay afloat. : -~

Of the first years of those fees, i think
it's roughly about $18‘million that Would go towards

debt on the bond. In the event that the bond would
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' pass, that would be the gap of the 48 million. It

would be 18;million that would‘étherwise have been

dedicated to the bond initiative.

REPRESENTATIVE SCHRODER: So what you're
saying is there's 18 million of that that is really
contingent upon the bond passingé |

iSECRETARY McGINTY: Yes.

 REPRESENTATIVE SCHRODER: = It would be my

~hope that at least some of these fee portions

contingentfupon the bond passing, that we could find
a way to, you know, tie it to the voter passage --
the voter paSSage of that.

~Just another issue that I could bring up.

I think you and I had the chance to discuss briefly

with your testimony last timegthat ydu havévco;rectly
pointed ogt that We have in the past‘reliéd upon .
fines and fées to finance our environmental prégrams.
Certainly,;I have‘supborted that in the past.

I guess my concern is: When we're asked
agaiﬁ to -implement a tipping fee’increase after we
just did so a couple of years égo, I don't think we
can lddk at-thi; tipping fee increase in isolation

because what has'happened -- and, of course, this

last tipping fee increase was‘passed on two

municipalities which, in turn, passed it on to their
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taxpayers --= they bore the brunt of that increase,

plus a littie”extrés fhat some of the tfash companies

ﬁassed through with their own incréase at that time.
| Then you add that onto the‘élimination of

the Act 339 sewage grants which also gets passed on

to the ratepayers in many of those same townships and
;municipalities, you realize the problem that I sense

'is that we have a piling on, if_you will, of local

government and then down to thé‘taxpayer, ratepayer.

There's starting to be Some}push back on
thét from those folks who basicélly see the staﬁe
government as financing their programs_on the local
gdvernment's back and are not too:éppreciative of
that. | |

.I just bring it up becéuse!it's fineEto séy
that it's only a four- or five-buck increase; but we
have to look‘éf it in the context of what we just did
a couple of years ago and, I thiﬁk, the elimination
of the Act 339‘funds, which the éos£ of that gets
passed on as well. |

. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Representative Cappelli?

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Madam Secretary.
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those industries now below certain thresholds of

" emissions, correct?

-certain thresholds before you are Subject_to the

‘requirements at all.

. SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLi: It's niCé to see
you again, | - | | |

SECRETARY McGINTY: Ybu,’too.

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: I would like to
ask you first.and foremost the.question concerning
the toxic release inventory and the Governor'é
proposal to assess the 15 cent’peeround toxic
emission Eee on certain producers of some emissions
within the Commonwealth.

If's my uﬁderstanding that the Federal

Government thrbugh the EPA provides for credits to

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, you don't get a
credit. _You‘just don;t have to report.
EREPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: Could you éxplain
to me the credit program?i
SECRETARY McGINTY: The way that the toxic

release inventory is constructed, you have to meet

You have to either be a manufacturer user

of 25,000 pounds per year oOr more or someone who has

on-site 10,000 pounds per year or more before you
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trip into haVing to report at all.

‘Then even within that, there are only
certain industfy segments that‘aré subject to
reportihg. Some industry segments'are not included
in the TRI repprting’requirement;’

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLi: But there are for
those who. are above the emissions level set by the
départment,'there are credits available through: the
government.

SECRETARY McGINTY: There are credits

‘pursuant through the Federal Clean Air Act. That has

to do with the different sweep of air pollutants,

" what are called the criteria air pollutants.

PennsYlvania has been a participant in that in the

Acid Rain Mine Drainage Program, for example, where

- there is a cap and trade program in place.

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: And those
producers can use those credits~or they can sell
those cfediﬁé to a liable compény or another producer
within the state whose,threshbld is well exceeded.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Yes, exactly, which
leaves each plant with the choice of taking whatever
is the most cost;effective approach to them.

Either you completely reduce'the pollution

on-site; or if that's too expensive, you do a
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" combination of that and purchasing credits from °

someone who has met and exceeded their pollution
obligation.
REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: Now,.those'

credits would not in any way, sHape, or form apply to

the --
SECRETARY McGINTY: TRI.
REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: ——‘TRI?
SECRETARY McGINTY: No, they are~ﬁot-
" because TRI,is not regulatory. Ybu just have to
:éport.

 "REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: Nor is the
Governor in any way, shape, or form proposing his own
credit prog:am?

SECRETARY McGINTY: Not pursuant to this at

~all. It's just to attach a fee-to those emissions

that are reported.
REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: So if you're a
producer of such emissions and you meet the letter of

the new iaw,byou're going to have a 15 cent per pound

fee assessed?

SECRETARY McGINTY: For those categories of
emissions that are identified and not beneficially

reused.

REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: Thank you for
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that answer.~ Lastly, on the Growing Greener Program,
Growiog Greener II,‘whafever we‘Wish to call it, it's
my understanding when the legislatﬁre acted a year or
so ago to pfovido additional revenues into those
programs, tﬁose sorts of revenues are'fair;y
predictable at least through 2012.

I just want to ask you relative to your
prediction that the program itself will be bankrupt
by the end.of the next fiscal yoar,.would it be
reasonable for me to conclude from your statement
that the only way that that could actually occur i§

if we, the Commonwealth, and your Department in

particular overspends against revenues that we know

are fairly predictable from going into the next
decade? Is that a fair statemént?

SECRETARY McGINTY: First of all, in terms

-0of which programs have run out or is running out of

~money, it's the Brown FieldsAProgrém‘that would have

been completély out of money by '03-"40 but for
changes that We_made in the progrém. Brown Fields
remediation, we just didn't fund. $8 million worth
of such remediation, we just didn't have the money to
funa. It would have been bankrupt.

In terms of Growing Greener, first of all,

‘we'ré only talking about DEP's part of Growing
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Greener, not the other agencies.that participate.
Within that,'we>would have been out of‘money,
bankrupt,in '05-'06 but for changes, again, thst we
made 1in the preceding year, in the }03—'04 fiscal
year, moving some fedefal money into Growing Gréenefr
changing some programs that we used to do through
contract into watershed grants.

So we have changed what was a protectory of
a program that would hsve-been out of money ‘in
'05-'06 to one where the books would have been
balanced; but that has come at a‘cost, No. 1, because
we were only able to do $11 million in grants this |

year as opposed to 37 to $40 million in grants, which

is what the leégislature had provided for, one.

And then the second thing that I presented

for the legislature's consideration, even though we

have now a grbwing protéctory'to balance those books,
we have fixed some of the problems that were there.
There are‘two new issues on the.scene or
newly-appreciated issues. Ons:is an increasing-
operation maintenance expense attached to the |

programs that have beén funded, the projects that

‘have been funded.

You may be aware of some of these in your

district. They mostly associate with the passive
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‘acid mind drainage treatment systems that we have put

in place. Those costs are predicted to go up to on

the order of $11 million a year by 2012.

The second new cost or increasing cost on
the scene has to do with the conservation's own

enhancement program, which comes out of DEP's part of

Growing Greening. It typically has been at about $5 .

million a;year, but 165,000 new acres have been added

by virtue of the Federal Department of Agriculture's

Support_of that initiétive in Pennsylvania. - That
will add énother 5 to $6 million to thosé costs.

The books are balanced or will 5e balanced
by the end of ;05~'06 in‘Growing Greener. It will

come at the substantial reduction costs of grants

" that we can give; but even then, we do have these new

~costs on the scene or newly—appreciated costs on the

scene which-create a funding problem again for
Growing Greener.
REPRESENTATIVE CAPPELLI: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Repreéentatiﬁe Zug.
REPRESENTATiVE Z2U0G: Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
Madam Secretary,. I wanted to tell you a
little bit about a business in my district a few

years ago. It was a great manufacturing job base.
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They left because it's a multi-national corpofation.
They went to othér locations in othef states.

‘ What happenedlwith the taxes you're.f
applying on this manufacturing §cmmunity? Are you
anticipating closures iﬁ the Commonwealth or does
this help us attract jobs?

SEéRETARY McGINTY: The_Governor sees this
very clearly as this package qombined with the work

you are doing with the Governor on the stimulus

package, and within this budget the tax_cuts that the

Governor prbposes,‘that this is part of'an investment,
strategy in'éennsylvania that will sharpen and
enhance our.competitiVe edge.

REPRESENTATIVEYZUG: »éq‘by putting more of
these fees on the manufacturers, you think that's
going to.attféét mahufacturiné jobs to Pennsylvania?

>SECRETARY McGINTY: I think what the
Governor has éaid is this package as a whole with the
tax cuts, with the ihvestments that are being made,
with the stimulus package, that this is a growth plan
for Pennsylvania, yes.

REPRESENTATIVE.ZUG: I'm a‘little surprised
by taxing ménufa¢turing we are éttracting new

companies to come here.

~ SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, for example, the -
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legislatufe has traditionally taxed manufécturérs»to
fund the‘Br;wn Fields Program. |

| iThe Brown Fields Program has créatéd or
retained‘é0,000 jobs in the Commonwealth of
Penﬁsylvania. |

- One survey in southwest Pennsylvania found

thgt‘because we're not moviﬁg quickly enough that the
Brown Fieids Program should be bigger, QeAlost out on
$419 million in new investment just in southwestern |
Pennsylvahié, because,wé didn't have shovel-ready
siteé fbr businesses.to’either build or expand their
buéinessés on;

REPRESENTATIVE ZUG: I understénd what
we're saying. I have to move on. I only have five
mihutes;

SECRETARY McGINTY: Okay.

REPRESENTATIVE ZUG:. My sort of follow—up
area is, anq someone earlier talkea about the
numbers, thé reduction in out—of—state trash that we

are getting in the last two years, which I think is a’

good thing.

The problem though is Qur figure -- you had
said initially 50/50. Our figure is leaning toward

40/60, 40 percent out-of-state and in-state 60. Less

people will be sending trash'here and some of our
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municipalities are sending trash out of state because
it;s cheaper.:

" What happens-with that bond issuérthat
someone talked about éarlier, how we‘re‘going to pay
that back if there's less revenue coming in because
more trash is going out of state?

You talked a little bit about that with the

Growing Greener monies are down, which is revenue

. driven. - Money from people smoking.are down. You

gave us money in the tobacco seﬁtlement. It's not
coming in.A We're general funded. We can't afford to
do that. |

’How are you talking about making up that
money for this environmental fuhd if the trash coming.
from out of state is going down?

SECRETARY MCGINTY: Well, first of all, the
point about-the general fund canft\handle it is part
of the reason why the Governor is proposing new
revenue sources and we agree.

In terms of the fluctuation in numbers as
to how much is out of‘state and how much is in state,
the latest roﬁnd of data suggest it was 6nly released
yesterday, there is an’increase in in-state generated
waste.

I can't say to you today that the overall
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aggregate numbers have gone down. Of course, the

fees are based on aggregate numbers, not on
sub-itemization numbers.

REPRESENTATIVE ZUG: That would be
interesting if you could get those numbers for us. I

would really like to see them. This is no longer an

out—of—state‘tax. People from out of state are
paying the tax. People in Pennéylvania are paying
the tax.

I mean, if we can do things to keep
out-of—stéte trash from going to other plgces, that's
what I'm saying. Lebanon has a landfill. We will
take everybody else's. We, as a state, are a hauler;
but it just really scares me tﬁat Ehe money that we
are anticipating is going to go cher places, which
is a good thing but it's.just going to drive the cost
of funding this program down thé drain like Ehe
tobacco setﬁlement is going to do over the next
couple of years. Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairmén.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Repreéentative Rohrer?

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER:. Thank you,

Mr., Chairmaﬁ.
Madam Secretary, good morning.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.
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Uqueetioning that Representative Zug just went

‘through.

last time. That is going to be maxed out at a 5

" million cap and then wondering how in the world that

"with individual companies that have come to us and

"anyone can do, on our website, we have helped to

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: I have a couple of

questions. I want to pick up on the line of

The»concern:that I have, one of them, is
obviously the imposing of significaﬁt taxes on our
utilities, manufacturers, anybedy with a smokestack.

As we have heard, I mean, we know of some

that is going to be $300,000. eWe_learned of that

we can say this is going to be Qeod for employment.
We would know the oniy thing that‘would grow is the
unemployment. line rather than:attracting business
here.. |

 Could you tell me whethe: or not the'
Depertment has entered'into aﬁy kind of an economic
impact study to determine how these taxes will affect
whaf yeu're supposing on doing to’grow business in
the sfate?» Do you have that -éieny kindnof study?

SECRETARY McGINTY: We have been working

said, what‘do you think the tab will do for us? As

generate or calculate some numbers.
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We ha&e élso looked at again the balance of
the vaernor‘s initiative, which, again, is lopsided
toward tax cuts. |

REPRESENTATIVEYROHRER: But have you done a
statewide impact study, because this is not just for
one region of the state? This is something that‘is
all over.

SECRETARY McGINTY: That's where I think

the point that was made before is an important one in

‘terms of what the Governor proposed is not new in
mostirespects; of the sense that most of these

‘programs have been funded by the same kind of

imposition of‘fees on industry.

I think in the first rqund of questioﬁing,
we talked aboﬁt‘maybe what we should do is see if the
legislature has had a model over ﬁﬂé_years_in.looking
at those impacts since this is the way we have
finances in these programs. ,If‘that's the case, we

should make sure we're all using the same assumption

.in.that regard.

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER:‘ I appreciate the
answer. The bottom line is, we have done the -- the
administration, the study. TheiBudget Secfetafy has
confirﬁed thét no study has been'done.

I think to change -- tb make these kinds of
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bimpacts without an -objective study on what it will do

‘to business in the state, rather is going and talking

to a couple and seeing how bad it is goihg to be on:
you, is not really prudent. We're rolling some big

dice here that I'm very concerned about, that

. guestion.

.Tﬁe second one, let‘stzero in‘en the
tipping fees. This has more to'do with policy from
the Department than anything. In mybdistrict, I have
a large landfill as Ifm sure you ere aware, BFI.

That landfill hasrreceived multiple, many(
many, close to 20 or Over, violation eitations for
the Department, which I think everybody believes
juetified and:was the appropriate'thing for the
Department to do.

On thebether hand, there wae‘an>application
in for an expension. ,That is enevof the:largest

landfills ‘in the state, almost all coming.odt of

'state.>

I'm wondering why the Department at this
juncture of what I have seen, indicating that they

would be above a permit for expansion when, in fact,

-where there have been so many continued and repeated

violations.

I would hope it would not be for the fact
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that they woold hope that they would keep revenue
inoreasing, particularly when they are an
out-of-state company.

I hope there's no kind of consideration on -
the Depaitment's standpoint that they would overlook
violations in exchange for recogniiing that the 7,000
tons that are coming in per day would be revenue
under increased tipping fee. |

Could you tell me why the Department seems

‘to be taking this very, very lightly.on enforcing the

regulations'that you have responsibility to enforce?

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, we don't color
outside the lines. The lines are as established by
statute andvregulation. Those lines inclode when an
entity submits to us an application,‘it is incumbent‘
upon us to‘review that. |

Wﬁat‘we are in the process of doing is as
per leoislative direction and statute}in our
regulations, reviewing, technically assessing an
application that has come in. We'Will follow that
procedure. | ‘

If standards are met, then an‘applicant
gets their application. If the standards are not
met, they do not get the application.

Having said that, we do not issue permits
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to entities that are out of compliance with state

law. So that constitutes, I think, what the lawyers

would refer to as a permit bar if there's a

consistent pattern of violation of the law and
outstanding violations of the law_at the time that an
application will be finalized.

REPRESENTATiVE ROHRER:~>And you will act
accofding in that prdcedure? Wﬁat you're saying, you
would follow that? | |

SECRETARY McGINTY: We would follow that.

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: Thank you very

-much.

SECRETARY MCGINTY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Vice Chairman Fleagle.

REPRESENTATIVE FLEAGLE: Thank you;'

Mr. Chairman, ;

Good morning, Madam Secretary. I wore a
green tie, green shirt, and suit today; and once
again, you have one-upped me.

| I think, Madam Secréfary, you haye found
throughout our hearings that Sasically -—- and let's
not be naive about it -- Republicans are not so much

against what YOu’re spending this money for as they

are how you're going to raise it. I'm sure you

picked that up.
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~that's fine. I can see that point; but with the fees

I'm concerned aiso abouf that. My .
colleagues can tell yoﬁ, I'm nbt a>real viéionary in
this caucus, but I am really cdncerned-about the tax
policies that we have beéﬁ following and the slope
that we've been goiﬁg down.

 GoVerhor Rendell has pretty poop—hauled‘the
4 percent sale tax increase. ‘I(mvnot Committed'fbr
anybody on that, including mySelf; 

’He has stopped that oﬁ»the basis of iF

being a. regressive tax and hurting the poor and

that are going to be paid by my citizens and this is
excluding -- I know‘businesses arevreally important.
We wént to bring businesseé to.Eenps}lvénia. I'm
right in line'with that.

| What I'm really concernéd,ébout is my
constitueﬁts and money. I know we'ré going to helb
them and all of these parks ané all of these things
are going to hélp thé future for.our.kids. That
might be true.

A lot of these folks a%e going to have this

tax added on their property taxes, this tipping fee;
or they'll gef the same bill. .Théy're.going to seei

their bills go up.

And we've been trying -- Lord knows we have
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not had much success with lowering property taxes ahd

heregwe'ré going to add another tax to these folks.

©I'm really concerned about that. I'm concerned about

the regressiveness of that. Usually big companies
can take care of themselves, but poor people can't

and working,people can't who are basically going to

be paying_that. I think that is the cruelest‘of'allA

regressive taxes.

Grénted, we have to wofk on the same team
fo provide;the services that youﬁéay you're going to
provide with-these funds, but I would appreciate if
you could convince- the administraﬁion, because
apparently we can't, that these are regressive taxes.
fhe very taxes'such as the sales tax that they are

bad mouthing,;they're basically doing the same thing

that these tipping fees are going  -to be doiﬁg because

even though industry -- it will be the person in the
street who will be paying these.

It will be more money. Whether it's a

"dollar or a hundred dollars, it's money out of their

pocket. You éan respond to that, but I would
appreciate if you'could talk tévyour Governor, my
Governor and steer him away from this type of
funding; |

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, I think he would
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welcome ideas that could help ﬁs to meet the

»objectives'that I think we do share.

The programé we ére télkiﬁg about‘largely”
have coﬁe éither from the initiation of -Governor
Césey or‘thérinitiation of Governor Ridge. All of
them are of the notions that with smart inveétments,
we not ohly clean up the environment but we do create
jobs.at'tﬁeASame time.

REPRESENTAfIVE FLEAGLE: What abogt the
regressiveness of itkthoﬁgh? |

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, I think that the

. Governor would éay, let's be specific about it. How

about part of this initiative is to shore up the

hazardous site clean-up fund?

I think it would be.quite regressive if the

state's emergency response capabilities were shut

down such that}each local municipality had to enhance

its fire services, its emergency services, its health

_serVice, if each one had to have a mobile analytical

lab, for exéﬁple, to detect what emissions is coming
from eacﬁ fabilify that is making peoplg éick.
; think they are econoﬁies of scale in
sUstaining»a statewide program so that citizens in
each municipality don;t have to buy their own. I

think it's a bigger picture and we should look at the
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bigger picture and see what the best strategy is.

REPRESENTATIVE FLEAGLE: So you don't think

‘these taxes are regressive to pbor folks?

SECRETARY McGINTY: No, I don't. As the
Governor haé indicated, these are investments in‘the
Qommonwealth to tfy}to improve ﬁhé”vision we all
share and you've been WOrking hafd ove;ithe last
year, SOme.éf statiétiés are deplorable with

Pennsylvania. We shouldn't be so far behind the

" bandwagon in keéping~young people here and creating

jobs; that this is about turning those statistics

around.

REPRESENTATIVE FLEAGLE: I Agfee with‘your
ends, Madam Secretary. I don't agree with your N
.means 

SECRETARY McGINTY: And there again, if
there are different means, the Governor is very
willing to come to the table and hear alternéte
suggestioﬁs. |

REPRESENTATIVE FLEAGLE: Thank you, Madam
Secretafy.

" Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
SECRETARY McGINTY: Thank you.
CHATRMAN ARGALL: Do we know at this point

how many communities have the tipping fee built into .
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their property tax base?

SECRETARY McGINTY: I don't know that off

the top of my head, but there are‘only a handful of
: municipalities that maintain their own landfill

~activities. "Most of that over the years has been

privatized or outsourced.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Wheie thé tipping fee is
actually.part-of‘the_property tax, they don't pay a
separate garbage fee, for instance -- |

SECRETARY McGINTY: Again, I Qould have to
get back to the,Committeé with specifics. There are
not that mahy municipalities that still take it upon
themselves fo provide'that service.

CHATRMAN ARGALL: Representative Habay?

REPRESENTATIVE HABAY: Thank you,

Mr. Chairmaﬁlv

Happy St. Patrick's Day, Madam Secretary.
Good to see you today. I wanted to ask you about the
Growing Greener II initiative. How many employees
would you need Fo hire in order to administer and
implement and monitor this initiative?

SECRETARY McGINTY: We‘wogld not have té
hire any additional employees. What we have seen is
a tailing off of the program with the diminishment of

funds we have seen in Growing Greener.
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1 ) REPRESENTATIVE HABAY: There.wouldn't be
. o 2 ‘any_one who\ would need to be hired in addition to with

3 | all this? 'No one at all?

4 ~ SECRETARY McGINTY: We have a grant center
5 that 1is dédicated to overseeing the implementation of
6 | this initiative and somé of our other grant programs.
7 ‘ That grant centér was désigned and_setnup for what
8  was inténded with Growing Greeﬁér, whiéh isvthat‘it~
9 “wasva 40, $50 miliion‘program; |

_1Q ~ As ‘indicated in response to an.éarlier‘

‘11 Aquestion, we're down‘now to abouf $19 millibn of new

12 grants that'we were able to offer in f03-104.

‘ 13 REPRESENTATIVE HABAY: Okay."_“ What is the -
14 state's capédity‘right‘now of local groups and '
15 ,contractbrsﬁto'effectivély use thié new funding?
“le |- SECRETARY McGINTY: Weli,‘we recéive many
'17 "times more grant reéuests and contfactor needs every
>718 | year than we can fund. I think it was on therrdef

19 of about $153 million worth of requests in the

20 '03-'04 grant cycle for Growing Greener.
21 | Again, in terms of new grants that we were
22 able to do watershed grants, it was only $19'million

23 that we were able to do.
24 : 'REPRESENTATIVE HABAY: Well, aren't we in

25 essence by doing this creating backlogs with these
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groups as well as staff within the four agencies

involved in Growing Greener?

SECRETARY McGINTY: I don't understand the

'question in»térms of backlog. What we're trying to

do is begin to get about that backlog and reduce,‘for
example, in the acid mine drainage contacts where

we're looking at 350 years to clean up those

‘ abandoned mines and put that on a faster footing, if

we could.
»REPRESENTATIVE HABAY: Thank you very much.
SECRETARY McGINTY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: We will now begin Round

2, if I may.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Okay.

iCHAIRMAN ARGALL: AndrI»promised my
colleagues that‘I will be much briefer than I was
last time.

| i thénk_you for the follow—up information.

That wés very interesting.in rggard'to my specific
concerns‘iﬁ Tamaqua. . In our 1ast pubiic hearing on
the budget, ?ou spoke quite eloquently about your
desire and the Governor's desiré to do more and to
improve‘rivers and streams ail across the state.

SECRETARY MCGINTY: fés.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: That's certainly a goal
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that I share and every member of the Committee
shares.

We also discussed the problem . .that I have
in my hometoﬁﬁ, the Houkes Rivér,}whichﬂhés>seén some
majof enviroﬁmental progress. Sadly over the last
few years, it's began to ruﬁ botﬁ orange and black on
different dayé.

bﬂYourAletter informed me that thaf's»only a
temporary Céndition, somewhere between,‘I think}.six
months and two years. I understénd the balance that
we're tryihg to strike for a need for heaithy
environment and the.need_for an economic énvi:onmént;‘
That's aléo a;pétitioﬁ I share. I believe we shoﬁld
work on bofh at fhe same time. |

As.we look at this temporary period on the

Little Schuylkill, I'm curious if you're willing to

‘require the coal company, the LCNN, to temporarily

re—reopeh.its mine water treatment facility at the

No. 10 shaft to solve this temporary problem?

. SECRETARY McGINTY: 'It's my understanding

~that that would actually slow us down because the

pumps are inoperable, which is part of'thevreason why -

‘this Committee and others have said, these passive

treatment systems that don't depend on operable funds

are an attractive option.
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I have inquired about this. i understand
it would take probably a very long tige to feplace
those pumps because they're not off—the—shelf types
df equipmené‘either, that and given_fhe size apd,the
power of them. |

The céurse that we afe—on, I believe, is
the quickest éourse to trying to remediate the |
problem. As'you know, it's not  an inexpenéive
solution we have imposed on LCNN. They are lookiné‘

at a 2.5 to $3 million bill just to put the treatment

"system in.

: This is not a dheap route by any means, but
I think quicker than having to order new pumps, wéit
for their delivery, install them, get‘the bugs out of .
them, ana gé£ them up and runniﬁé, etc. ‘J
CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Earlier I have been told
that the whole problem started whén thefcompany

stopped paying their electric bill and the pumps were

‘turned off because they needed electricity.

You're telling me it's much -more than just
getting the company to pay theirbélectric bill and
flicking the. switch?

SECRETARY.MCGINTY: My understanding is the

_pumps are inoperable. They do not work.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: That's interesting
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information. That's the first time I've seen that.

Any informétion'you could provide on that would be

‘very informative to me.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Sufe.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: We also heard today much .
6f the.——,Mr. Fleégle just mentignéd it -- that
controversy we're facing with'your_suggestioﬁs is
that really simple question,‘should,taxe§ be
increasedAto do a lot of good things on the
environment? |

’ A5 you_heard though in Tamaqua on Mondéy
night, that éuestion isn't nearly as controversial as
your March 2nd decision to grant the statewide
general permit to fill abandoned strip mines with the
dredge materials, the fly ash, and other materials.

We're trying to, I guess, learn more about

- this process all of the time. I understand that the

second'permit is necessary before that project can

move forward.

'In looking through our files, there is a
letter to‘LCNN from Cﬁief of the General Permit
Section of DEP was talking about some -- several site
spécific issues raised by the disﬁrict mining office |
fhat needed to be addressed and then went on to.list

19 concerns.
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>Why would the district mining office be

evaluating site specific issues back in September if

~they.were‘looking at the big picture, the statewide

permit,‘withvthe understanding that then we move-toe
the site specific issues later? I'm not sure I
understand the'time line here.

SBCRETARY McGINTY:i Well, I would say,
Mr. Chairman, in part because of the effective
advocacy ef fhe elected representétives of the area.
who know that while this is a general permit and

therefore is available to operators anywhere in the

~state, who then come with a site specific application

‘that the applicant nonetheless is LCNN and the

applicants at least previously stated an intention or
desire to look at that Spring Dale pit.ae a plaee
where they might make an application for the>use of
those materiale;

So’it.isn't being responsive to the
questidns raised, the issue raised} the -- I think --
reasonable expectation‘that particular attention
would be paid.in this case to the applicant, even
though it's an applicant for a general permit, that
the specifics and the particulars that that applicant
brings to'the table have been iesdes that we have

looked at.
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“CHAIRMAN ARGALL: What is the Depértment's
time line on consideration of‘this second‘permit?
SECﬁETARY McGINTY: Well, we don't have one
because we haven't had one'presenpéd to us. However,
should an application be presented and let's aséume

for the sake of discussion it's LCNN that presents an

"application to use the previously-mentioned materials

at the Spring Dale pit, that would require an

amendment to the service mine permit that tﬁey have.
In our estimation, it would be a major
amendment to that permit. That means that we wouid
be essentially in the place that we were with the
develbpmént of the general permit in the sense that

there would have to be a public review of that and an

. opportunity of public discussion, etc.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: How long can that take?

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, it can take --
probably on the shopt side, it can take eight.months'
of six‘té e;gﬁt honths., On the. longer side, some of

these things become controversial and it can take

‘longer than that.

I don't know i1f there's any specific rule

of thumb with regard to major modifications to

permits. It all depends on how complex‘thé situation

is and how much analysis needs to be done.
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only technical issues that have tb be looked at and

satisfabtorily resolved, there ére financial issues.
The applicant would have to shéw and;iﬁdeed

secure‘bondsAsufficient to addresé.ahy environmental

issueé:thatvmight be involved in the applidatiqn;’

So how long that takes We couldn't

- preprescribe. I guess I'm just Saying that it would

not be a minor modification. There wQuld be some due
process that would unfold upon submission of an
applicatipn.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: . And you have no idea.when
the potential permittee may make such an application?

SECRETARY McGINTY: I‘do not. - The |
potentialbpermittee has indicated his interest
obviously. That's why he pursuéd:the general permit,
but I do'not know if they have an applicatibn in hand

or if they don't or what have you. I'm not aware of

~any time line from the potential applicant.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: But the shortest period
you fhink it could occur in would.bé eight months?

SECRETARY MCGINTY: I guess I don't want to-
be held on the record to that. I'm just saying»that
this is not a minor modification. It woula'hot-be

accomplished over night. There would be public’
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1 | process associated with it as there are with evefy
. . 2  ) majorﬁbef:mit application. | |
| 3 - CHAIRMAN ARGALL: That gives me a little
4 | more timeitérgét the bill out of the Senate and onto
5 the Governor's desk.
6 SECRETARY McGINTY: It isn't done yet,
7' Mr. Chairman.

-8 ' - CHATIRMAN ARGALL: You heard loud and clear
9 .on Monday that, I don't how many hundred or thousand
10 people were in that room, but should such a permit be

11 | applied for that it's certainly my desire and the

12 desire of.myiconstituents that you would say no.
. : 13 Mr. Evans. |
, _ P _

'l4 . REPRESENTATIVE EVANS: No questions,

15 Mr. Chairﬁan.

16 CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Representative Frankel?
.17 | REPRESENTATIVE FRANKEL;f Thank you,
18 .| Mr. Chairman. |

19 ~ : | Gbod mofning, Miss Seéretary;

20 ‘ SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.

21, "REPRESENTATIVE FRANKEL: You might think
22 that after the tone of the questions so far this
23 morning there weren't any friendly voices here, but I

. 24 do want to speak and again congr‘atulate' you and the

25 Governor on this initiative.
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Contrary to some of the previous comments,

I do not think it is regressive to be looking for

revenue from folks who have toxic emissions, residual

" waste, or out-of-state trash; particularly when we're

talking about transforming Pennsylvania}'

When I look at it, you talked about
southwestern Pennsylvania in particular. The status
quo whicn jnst isn't acceptable and the status quo
from'PennsylVania has kept us at‘fhe bottom of the

barrel in terms- of job growth and the investment in

‘this country.n I think it's time we need to look for

a vision that is transforming.

When I look at my own community in western
Pennsylvania and at the communities thrbugh Monoghan
Valléy in Brownstown, western Pennsylvania, these
brown fiélds these communities thatihéve been
condemned for decades now to a perpetual decline in
their populations, a lack of investment and a
shrinking tax»base that basically guarantees they
will nevér climb out. of their depressed status. |

We need something dramatic that will help H
transform,these communitiés. We've seen it in the
City of Pittéburgh as.our riverfronts have been_»
transformed. |

We have seen the remediation of the brown
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fields and getting them ready for development that
has taken place.
We have half a billion worth of development

taking'place right now on our riverfronts, and that

- type of vision can help the entire Monaghan Valley

and many older industrial towns, gray fields

throughout the state.

If the status quo was so good, I think

" Pennsylvania would be looking a little different than

it does today. I don't‘believe'itfs regressive to

look at these sources of revenueﬁ- I intend to

‘support it. I hope my colleagués will as well.

I think many of them can read what you want

to do is correct it, but, of course, we need to pay

for it. -

This makes some sense.fs me'and.hopefuliy
encourage older industrial firms,'companies, to come
to this state to maybe update theif manufacturing
prosess tO'p?oduce less toxic emissions and residual
waste.

| So I just wanted to give you a friendly )
word that you aren't alone in thisvprocess herehthis
morning. We’intend to support these initiatives.
Thank you.very much.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Thank you very much.
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All things’a:e relative. I am actually finding the

~tone of discord this morning quite pleasant.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Representative Dally.

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: Thank you, Mr.

. Chairman.

That's what I was going.to say.. I think
this was much more cordial than last time. I've been

sitting with a smile on my face since you came into

the room.

Anyway, my question is what impacts with

‘the additionél, the toxic emission fee and residual

waste fee, and I have éxplored this with other
members of the administration.
I have a cement company in my district that

corresponded with me indicating it's going to cost

them an additional $300,000 in taxes and fees.

wa, the Associated Press reported on the

10th of December a study that was released about what

. they call thé beleaguered manufacturing industry and

what the DCD secretary said in that article, the

first thing we have to do is stop the losses. Until

.we stop the bleeding, it's tough to grow the

industry.
What am I missing? Is there some new

economic theofy that says higher«taxes and higher
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fees improve the manufacturing sector and improve

employment? How do you justify these additional

_.things?

 _ SECRETARY McGINTY: Wéll,,l-think thaé_

every business needs infrastructuré 6n which'to
operate just’tb take some of the ba;ics, if'yéu.do‘.
not have-shovelﬁready sites, those businesSes cannof
be maintained or grow or attract new busiﬁesses.'

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: But isn'tvit true,
Madam‘SeCretary; it is a lot eaéier~tb,maintain an
éxiéting'business in this state and\hélb that
business présper than to attract a -new business to
Pennsylvéﬁia?’

SECRETARY McGINTY: wWell, I think both --

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: I'm saying we have

"to do - -both.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure. I think staying

in this competitive climate is a challenge and-

something.we all need to work together. Again, I‘

think it is a comprehensive picture.

To come béck to the Chairman's question for
a second, that cement company I hope will be able to
benefit from the fact that we did make the
determination that cement film dﬁst can bé used

beneficially in abandoned mine reclamation.
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» promisihg.‘ The last hearing that was held I asked

‘discussion, I am aware that we have been crafting

that legislation and very much support it. We are

'I'm talking about 1is legislation that would give us

ihat provides a huge opportunity for those
businésses,jone, to avoid these fees,rdon't seﬂd the
dust to a landfill and for us to achieve ecological_
gain by hdbefully making some sfrides and achieving
some of theée abandoned mine reclémation.

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: Boy, that sounds

you'é questibn coﬁcerning}the liening_of‘property.
THere was a_remediation at a waste tire pile site.

Sihcé that time, I noticed-that'the
property is now listed for sale for‘$80,000 an acre.
I'm wondering’what is happening with your Department
td follow‘through.on that?

1"SECRETARY McGINTY: Following up on Qur

hoping>itywohld move --
- REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: It's passed.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, the legislation

the authority to pﬁt a lien on that property.
REéRESENTATIVE DALLY:' That's already law.
SECRETARY McGINTY: I will compare noies to

see if it's a-different statute that we're talking

about.
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REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: . That was passed last
session. |

SECRETARY McGINTY: Our uhderstanding is
that‘was.still proposed. 'Mr. Laten? That was |

Répresentative'Yudichak's piece of legislation. we

thought was being referred to.

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: It's already in the

law. I explored this with Deputy Secretary Conrad of

/your office --

'SECRETARY McGINTY: Okay.
REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: -- and sent numerous
correspondehce»on it. He indicated it was not

lenient until the remediation was completed. As-1I

~expressed to you, my concern was what happens if the

property is sold prior to the lien?
SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure.
. REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: I would suggest you
would get on this issue‘because it is important to
the peoplévin:my district. N

SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure. I would be happy

~to do that.

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: Next thing, the

~recycling fee. A few years back, there is a

situation in the City of Allentown where they were

shipping their waste out of state and not paying any
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fees.
Now, are there any instances in this
Commonwealth where you have communities that are

collectiné grant money out of the redycling fund. but

not paying anything into it?

SECRETARY McGINTY: Well, the fees are paid

by the haulers. It's a tipping fee. It is paid by

‘those who are depositing the --

'REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: If that waste is
Qoing‘out,of'state - .

SECRETARY McGINTY: iYes,_if it was going
out of state but it would not be subject»to these
tipping fees. |

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: 'So‘those communities

.now ére_collecting money from our recycling fund but

not paying anything into it?
SECRETARY McGINTY: I suppose if a
community was 100 percent sending its waste;out of

state, its municipal solid waste out of state, then

‘it would not be subject to the waste fees, that's

correct; or if you had a community who was sending’

its waste 100 percent -- and I don't think we have

them -- 100 percent to municipal waste incinerators,
they have already been exempted from these fees. In

that instance, you would also have a situation there.
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The recycling %— the 902 grant program is a

‘repayment grant. It's a repayment grant in the sense

‘that it reimburses for expenses that a community has,

in fact, may be instituting a reCYCling program

~whether it's the trucks or the bins or the other

hardware. It isvfor real costs incurred byﬁthat
eommunity pursuant to Act 101.
REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: ’Thaﬁk you, Madam
Secretary.
'_CHAIRMAN'ARGALL: Representative Wheatley?
"REPRESENTATIVE WHEATLEY; Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
Good morniﬁg, Madam Secretary.
SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.
'REPRESENTATIVE WHEATLEY: This has been a
very interesting and infbrmative‘discuSSion on how or
if we are'inereasing the possibiiity.of supporting
manufactured‘growth for companies”or if we are, in
fact, harmingEthem.
I think I've only heardbohe other Rep, and
I think it was Representative Fleagle, who taiked
about the human impact that this maybbe -—- the fees
may or may not have. |
"My question is when I started -- I'm

looking in on toxic release components. I was
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wondering if, one, me not being an environmentalist,

if you can help me understand the'releases that make

the federai toxic list and if there is any -- to your

knowledge, any human impacts to that release.

I know this does not concur with the amount

of release. I am hoping -- the second part of my

question is: Do you think that this type of increase

in fees may be a way to incentify‘the industry to
figure out other ways in coming togephersso that
we're not h;rming people's health Siﬁce_we don't want
to talk about‘creating'a universal health system?

We're not harming people's health and we're

-not putting people in a condition to make their

quality of life condition suffer because we are
interested in helping protect business. I want to
help protect.business as well, but I'm invoking that'

people in my area will get jobs in these companies

'and»hoping~thé3e companies will provide full coverage

to the heaith benefits to them.

I waé wondering if yoﬁ coﬁla télkAto me
about that; about the human capital investmenﬁvthét' 
thislmay or may not héve.

:SECRETARY McGINTY: Wéll;vit's a good Point

but I would just say that the toxics release

inventory is well named -- I'm sorry, toxic materials
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that we are‘talking about. They pose a threat af

‘somé level to human threat and the,énvironment.

So as you are well aware, not only .in our

urban communities but certainly in our urban

COmmunities,‘we have seen, for exaﬁﬁle, escalating
rates of asthma.

fin~fact,_I think it is still correct to
say -- I haven't seen fhe latest statistiés but the
leading or among thé.leading_reasons why a child
misses'a'day’of'school today in and around the United
States is because of severe asﬁhma attacks.

In looking at schools with my children the
other dayband talking to the school nurse and heariﬁg"
soﬁe unbeiievable percentage of the children who
leave the'inhalers at the nurse's office and the

schools have to invest now in having a nurse on duty

‘all the time because of those incidénts_andﬂthose

at;acksfr
' There's a very real human equation. I
think yoﬁ;fe;right to bring us back to that, as,Qell
as look at the numbers. Those healthcare cost
numbérs aré exacting a big toll as all.
REPRESENTATIVE WHEATLEY:! Thank you.
CHAIRMAN‘ARGALL: Representative Baker?

REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: Thank you,
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Mr. Chairmén.

"Allow me to continue on that same topic, if
you will. Will the businesses. on that toxic release
inveﬁtory‘list be subject‘to,the'new fee for all

emissions or just emissions above the permitted

" levels?

‘ SECRETARY McGiNTY: Yes, just above. It's
not a permit that is involved, but there are-
specificatiohs in the federal law that establishes‘
threshoids only above and beyond whichvé company is
required to report. .

REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: bkéy. And‘clérify
for me, 1if you will, that we curfehtly have a Fedéral
Outdoor Cleén Air Act in place.

Is it true thatAwhat»ydﬁ aré seeking to do

is to impose a tax fee on emissions that in effect

.already comply with the Federal Outdoor Emissions

Act; is that true?
| SECRETARY McGINTY: Théée fees attach to
emissions that either afe not sﬁbject to'permit
requirements or even'if for other»Cléan Air‘Acﬁ
requiiements the facility is in dompliancé, that's
true.
REPRESENTATIVE BAKER:’lOkay. So I tﬁink

you can clearly see the concern of many manufacturing
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and businesses that it's particularly those that have .
already expended millions of dollars to comply with

the Outdoor Federal Clean Air Act that they see this

- as punitive, because they have already spent millions

in some cases to comply with federal law; and now

~we're going above and beyond federal law by imposing

in many cases a punitive tax on emissions that are
legal from a federal standpoint, but are now going to
Ee taxed at the state level.

I think_there's a very -- this is a very

important distinction, because some of our

constituents think this fee is being imposed on

illegal emissions and it's not. These are legal
emissions~that this tax is being imposéd upon.

| SECRETARY McGINTY: ‘That is exactly true;
but in that case, it is in keepiﬁg with the.fee

structuresfthat have traditionally,been_imposed.

'It's not illegal to throw out trash, but we have

imposed fees on that trash because the legiSlature
thought it's a conclusion to attach to péy fofbsome~.
of these‘programs. |

| You ére correct the fees attached is not a
statement that someone is out of compliance, but it

is in keeping with the same legality of throwing out

. trash but -a fee attaches to that action.
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REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: I certainly
understand your position, and I Certainly understand

also the positioﬁ of our job creator and our labor,

because I think it is really going to lead to a loss

in manufacturing and jobs.
I'm hoping this is going to be negotiatéd

out in the budget process. As we proceed, will there

- be any exemptions for certain companies? I have

‘heard there may be.

. 'SECRETARY McGINTY: As the Governor has
outlined and we have been putting on our website and

testimony, first of all, only entities that are

currently required to report under federal law

subject botentialiy to the fee;

-If you are not in that category and it'is
not every kind of enfity that is required,‘then you
would.simpiy'not be required here.

Second, if the materials in question are
being'benefiéially reused, for example, in the

residual waste context, if you are a generator of ash

from a power plant and that ash is used for land

reclamation, you would not be subject to the residual
waste fee.

I think -- let me just highlight a

statistic there. I think it's accurate to say that
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‘'some 40 percent overall residual waste numbers in
~Pennsylvania are ash. That means as some have said,

‘gee, but we look at the residual waste numbers and we

multiple by_four, we get a much higher number. That
is accepted. |

REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: Madam'sécretary, my-
time is running out. Could you clarify thétvthis
only applies to toxic emissioné §r air emissions, or
is this also going to impact reieases to Qater‘or the
ground?'w

'SECRETARY McGINTY: The latter. The toxic
release inveﬁtqry covers ambient emissioné. It's
releases'intb the envifonment.

REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: So this is*going to
apply to air emissions and ground emissiqnéiand water
emissions?

SECRETARYchGINTY: As reported cur;entlyk
on the toxic release inventory, it'é‘in keeping‘witﬂ
exactly whét is required under federal law, no more;'
no less.~ Well, aqtually less in térms of benéficiai‘
use. /

REPRESENTATIVE BAKER: That darn>buzzer. 
Thank’you, ﬁadam Secretary. B “

Thank yoﬁ, Mr. Chairméh.

. SECRETARY McGINTY: Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Thank you for honoring

it.

Representative Sturla?

REPRESENTATIVE STURLA: Tﬁank y§u,
Mr. Chairman;

Thank you, Madam Secretary.

"SECRETARY McGINTY: Thank &ou.

REPRESENTATIVE STURLA: I'm a little
perplexed. I haven't found out where the lobbyist
from New York City is that's been running around the
state. |

Evérybody who is opposed to the tipping
fees kind of boggles my mind as a business person.
If fof every dollar I put in somebody else put in a
dollar, I:wou1d be a pretty happy camper.

I iook at these tipping fees and I know
that 50.pércent of all of>our waste generated inH«
Pennsylvania comes from out of state.
| So every time we inbréase the tipping fee,
when I put in a dollar that goes fo a pfogram in my

state, somebody from out of state puts in a dollar

-also.

As I understand it, we are the largest --
we are the largest importer of trash of any state in

the hation. I' think second is Virginia. The last
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time I saw the figures, we were still importing more
than twice as'much trash as Virginia was.

I think that the fees are sucﬁ_that we
could raise that tipping fee ﬁqt just another $5 but.
another $151and still get Jjust as much trash as we
are getting now.

My question to you is: - Other than the sort
of easy ten second political sound bite of gosh,<you
raised the fee $15, why wouldn't we want.éo raise

this more so we have three times as much money for

. Pennsylvanians to use in our programs that are

benefiting Pennsylvanians when I'h only paying 50

. cents on the dollar.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Let me just say two
things.\ One %s that even if the numbers flucfuate as.
we've seen fluctuation, I can't think of another
funding source that enables us to piék up some
substantial percentage of the tag’from:Operators out
of state -and not from Pennsylvania‘residents}‘

| The second point I guess I would say is the
Governor has'said, and I will say this, beforé_that
shduld thére be alternative waYs.to achieve the
objeétivés of saving thé Brown Fields Program, .
preserving open space, etc., he is very open to

listening to ideas that may have been brought to the
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table.

REPRESENTATIVE STURLA: I'm perplexed on

this one, because if my municipality is going to get

back more money than I pay in my trash fee and they
don't have to raise my tax fee at all, even théugh
they afe paying it because they getting that amount
back in.a recycling program or anything else and

somebody else out of state is still chipping in-

- money, I don't know why I don't want to do thatﬁ

program.

You said, sure. It makes-senée. I just
don't‘know why my colleagués, unless there.is a -
lobﬁyist from New York City ruﬁning around here
saying don't dare raise our fees. For me, it'é a
win/win as a Pennsylvania citizen. |

SECRETARY McGINTY: We still have very
substantial daylight between whéﬁ the overall fees
wouldvbe in Pennsylvania and what they would be‘for
New York City trash, for example, or Néw Jersey.f

"REPRESENTATIVE STURLA: Okay.. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Represéntative McGill?

”REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: Thank YOu very
much.

Good.morning, Madam Sectetary.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Good morning.
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REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: With all due
réépect to my perpiexed legislator, your number.has
us as at 46 percent cpming in.out—of—stéte trash; 45
in 2001 ahdi47 in 2002 and a pfojeéted number down to
a1, |
| Whilé I do appreciate the %act that we like

those numbers; it is simply supply and demand. I

think one of the reasons that YOu heard today a

number of the questions on trash is because you

raised trash the last time.

When you do and when you open it up, I'm

‘amazed to hear the people that come:back to me and

., ask me questions based on that. We go to our staff

and try to pull some numbers.
Let's face 1it, ybu want an $800 million

bond. Recogniiing that, we have to make sure_ you

paid for that $800 millionh bond. I think that the

best dialog is important in what we're here for.

What concerns me is in your last time here

~you stated that even with the increasé in the tipping

fee, Pennsylvania would still be lower than New York

and New Jersey.
-SECRETARY McGINTY: Right.

REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: And in our numbers

-.== and again, I could be mistaken. We used the
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Chartwell data from October of 2003. I'm ﬁét an
expert. They tell me that the industry standard is
based on this, and those numbers have us at 56/82.
Ngw Jefséy at 60 and New York is at 53. New Xdrk has
been»dropping; |

| Those new increases will put us over the
top of New,Jérsey and New York with respect to the
tipping fee. So you have to ask the first guestion
of why Would:people want to bring trash to |
Pennsylvania‘when it will be less expensive to dump
it in those ofher two states.

Again, these are numbers you're going to

"have to verify back to us. We take them from an

industry. You have to say, no, you're all wrong or

the industry is wrong; but that's the first point.

Then we get an, oh, by the way, that Ohio
is 29/25 per ton with no out—of¥state restrictions.
Now, if I'mryou, I'm very concerned becaﬁse if I'm
hearing -- I don't know if you know Ohio is 29/25.
If I'm you, I'm extremely concerned.

Oon the other hand, I'm going to go to the

Secretary of Transportation and say, please, please

put tolls along Interstate 80 because that's the

direction the trash is going to be going, because we

might as well make money on our highway use because
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we're certainly not going to make it Qith people
tipping. |

I'm not as muah looking for an answer. I
mean;'these are real numbers that we have. If you
can justify.that our numbers aré wrong,~I-would-lave

you to do it so that we can’'all be on the same page,

'
1

because fhé'reality of it is it's a iot of money
you're asking us to appropriate for the fund.

It's a legitimate questibn to ask you how
you're g01ng to be able to pay it back. If.this is
the method that you re going to pay it back we need
more justlflcatlon on how. |

Now, we put ourselves at the‘top. We got a

fguy in another state who is half the price. Have you

seen these things?

SECRETARY McGINTY: The relevant-comparison
in terms of New York is New York City. The rest of
New York City trash doesn't come to Pennsylvania.

The numbers-are considerably higher for New York and

'going north.

As you know, they closed down their major

‘landfill.. That's where the ‘issue is with

Pennsylvania and it's really a New York City
comparison. Where our numbers come from are .from the

announced figures from New York City itself.
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.REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: What i; the city
number?

SECRETARY McGINTY: It was in the 60s, but

I don't know the number exactly off the top of my

\ head.

REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: But if we're in.the
60s ahd Je:sey is in the 60s, isn't it just as easy
to run it to Jersey?

SECRETARY McGINTY: We don't believe we
would be in the 60s of what the state is proposing,
as well as an average of what the overall tipping fee
is. I'm happy to look at the -f‘

REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: Our numbers fight
now are 56 but add 5. |

SECRETARY McGINTY: No. I would say that
56 number ié high from what I have seen in the data
that has been presented to me.

REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: Is there a way we
can compare data --

SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure.

’REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: -- so we're kind of
on the same page because, you know, that 1is what the

intensive dialogue is about, and hopefully we can

‘come to some kind of an acceptable number that we

will go.with.
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SECRETARY McGINTY: I think we need to do
that. I think it would be very valuable.

REPRESENTATIVE McGILL: - Thank you very

much.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: I would like to fellow
up, if I may. If New York City trash as a resuit of
these increased fees began going to somewhere elee in
New York state, I think my constituents would‘be‘
quite happy. You don't see that happeeing as a
result of this proposal?

SECﬁETARY McGINTY: Well, that has net-been
the case to date. I think as the Representative was

suggesting in other years where we may have seen some

"suggestion -- it's not actual data -- pointing

towards a transition there, Ohio may have been in
play; but then you have to factor in the
transportation cost.

| As we all'know, those transportation fuels

are literally-at record high prices right now. ' I

think that would be very relevant in not over
‘predicting that we could see some surge of trash out

of state or circumvent Pennsylvania on its way to

Ohio.
CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Would the New York

landfills have the capacity to take additional New




10

11

12

13

14
15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

69

York City trash should they make.that decision?
. SECRETARY McGINTY: LandfillsEproximate to

New York City, again, taking into account the |
transportation costs either are:at capacity}or, in
fact, hés‘been closed. That has not been an option
for New York City to date.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: RépresentativebRohfér;

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: Thank yoﬁ,
Mr. Chairmén.

.Madam Secretary, another couple of
questioné here. In thinking through some of the
discussion Qe;ve had, I'm having éome‘difficulty
coming to grips with some of the expianations.

'Back’to the businesses agaih that we're
talking about earlier that wouid be impacfed\by the
tax on the emissions which right now are legél and.'
we're going to'basically say theyfré nbt‘legal SO we
can tax them again. |

I‘really kind of fail to understand how the

Department or yourself could befdetermining'that,that

tax is going to be viewed by those businesses as

their an investment.
SECRETARY McGINTY: Well --

"REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: And not -- and not

when they have to absorb or pass along thatAcQst, not
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make them far less competitive. I'm thinking
parficularly of entities that would have multiple
locations. | |
There are many businesses that wouia be a
part of this that have locations in.other states and

they're here too. And companies look at it from

dollars and cents. There are fixed costs, and there
are costs of doing business. Taxes already are high

in this state. We know that.

This simply becomes one more major tax on
some of theﬁ. I think it's impessible forranyone to
objectively say that those companies that have
location here and elsewhere would not say, well, I'm

not geing to be doing anything more in the

‘Pennsylvania location. They may not shut it down

tomorrew, but. they're sure not going to grow it.

"I mean, there's no -- there's no business
way oOr an economic way of looking at this
coneideration saying that, yeah,‘they're going to be
glad they're going to expand because they're‘now
having an opportunity to invest more, which is.simply
more of the tax and we're already taxed too high;

Can you comment?

SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure. We see

applications for economic development projects. We
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go oﬁt'anq chése after them actuéily everyday; One
of,thé'bigAissues to a business beihg,ablé to expand
or rélocate‘in Pennsylvania, water infrastructure, |
the abiiity to tap in to current wafer
infraéﬁructu:e. R

“REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: Thé problem -- I.
don'tiwant;to intefrupt you on that be¢ause of the
time again, but those are new locations. Th;se are
primari;y new businesses coming here; We.have -- the
first thing we have got to do is to stbp the bleeding
and to keép'those that we have.'

B SECRETARY McGiNTY: Suré.
REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER; It's really having

access to water is not an issue that we heard about

‘with businesses that are here.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Yes,.sir, we‘do.

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: We have to be ablé
to éxist within-bur'tax’Structure, |

SECRETARY McGINTY: Yeé.‘ If you look at
ouerﬁly integrated steel manufacturing facility in
Pennsylvania, the issue for them being ableito stay
in the buéiness in Pennsylvania right now, we're not
talking_about expansion, we're only talking about

them being able to use their current plant capacity

and not have them consolidate their operations in
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3

Ohio, it's all about water infrastructﬁre and water
treatmeﬁt capabilities.

A_If we had to not have to have the‘econohies
of scale and the statevbeing able to finance that
infrastructure or emergency response infrastructure,
each bdsiness would have to build their own, that
would be an enormous financial bufdeh bn a business
for many réasons.

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: There may be an
exceptioh}fhat you're talking about there in~a

particular case, but it sure is not the rule across

" this state.

I think -- I would tend to disagree with

the analysis on that and that we‘shbuld look at the

assessment of a new tax or a fee and have it be
construed -as an investment.
- We can invest people to death. If we

follow that.perspective, then we may triple and

 gquadruple if investment is what they want. It would

turn out to be greater, but there comes a point where

your investment does not produce a return.

When our companies are already moving and

"already losing jobs, it would seem to me that perhaps

we ought to call the investment what it is, a tax,

~and look for something else in. order to do.
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'i have another question to conclude with
this. The whole issues we're talking about, the
whole GroWingiGreener II, the plan that you and‘the
Governor laid out, we're trying té'come to grips with
what it_really is. We had a lot of discussion about
what it may‘do and it's a synergistically.put
together packége that is a comprehensive packége, and
if businésses only knew what they were gaining on the
one side, they wouldn't have a problem to offer up
their taxés.

-On the other side,vif‘the consumer thougHt
they underétood that they would have to pay more on
the tipping fée and knowing whét they would gaiﬁ on
the other side, all of these things sound really
pretty good. | u

N We're awfully short on details and how the
funds are gbing to be spent, how the debt is going to
be handled and allocated,” and probably just as much

on the what as the who and who 1is going to make the

determination on who becomes the beneficiaries. This

is a big thing you're talking abdut.
: SECRETARY McGINTY: Sure.
REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: When could you tell
us that we wouid have the kind of details that we

have to make our decision?
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SECRETARY McGINTY: This chart among tWo or

- three other charts have been on your website since

days after the Governor's announcement.

’It goes through dollar by dollar pf exactly
where tﬁe bond initiative woﬁld be expended and the
fees once raised would be expended and even down to
the dollar signs in terms of whibh department, how
much finaﬁcial resourées, and here are all of the
programs that are listed that the money would be
invested in.

What is,also on the website is a compiete
delineation‘of the fees, both thé cafegdries and the
dollar sighs.

We have made presentations now to numerous

Chambers of Commerce, to the local business

representations, to the local civic organizations.

This. material has been public since days
after the Governor's speech, but I'd be happy to get
into as much detail, and obviously we came to work

this hoperlly to a>legislative_package as quickly aé,

possible.

REPRESENTATIVE ROHRER: I appreciate that.

I say that I would think all of that is good, but I

don't think it's sufficient to answer the question,

which is why there are so many questions remaining

N




10
11 .

12

13

14
S 15
17"
18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

15

here. i think we need to go back to this.

| CHAIRMAN ARGALL: Final question,

Representative Dally. | |
| REPRESENTATIVE_DALLY: Héllo again.

SECR?TARY McGINTY: ‘Hellé. |

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: Under the e#isting
Growing Greener Program, there's a fee that 1is
assessed, $5, $4.

SECRETARY McGINTY: $4.

REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: The $4 fee is
assessed. One of my bodes of contention with the
existing.law is that Northamﬁton County, we have
three landfills and $20,000 a day is received for
Growing Greener. |

Tt's always been my contention that the --
those communities are fhe ones that are bearing the
bfunt of the impact of those facilities. I think
thefe should be some preferencevgiveh tQ the

communities in Northampton County, especially those

- that are directly impacted for Growing Greener money.

I wondering if you could provide to me or

7 the Committee a list of Growing Greener grants by

county and also the amount of money that is genérated

within the ¢ounty.

SECRETARY McGINTY: Very happy to do that,
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yes.“It's'easily generated. Yes.
REPRESENTATIVE DALLY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN ARGALL: I would like to thank the

members for the questions today; and‘certainly,~Madam

Secretary, thank you for your answérs, as well as

~N

your commitment that you will provide the follow-up

information to any of those questions that you are

‘unable to answer today.

 We're certainly looking forward to further,
as Represehtative Rohrer noted, crunching.the data,

as some of my professors would say. We will continue

to dig deeper to a few of your sﬁggestions,,as well

as some of those other options that may be available
to us. |

: Wé continue to hear -- as least somé of us
continue to hear that the negative impact of the tax
increases is very‘real. We waht ﬁo be sure that

we're doing ‘the right thing for the environment, as

~well as the employers who are combeting everYday‘with,

overseas manufacturers.
My guess is that question alone may be one
of the most important questions that this Committee

will grapple with in terms of the Governor's entire

list‘of suggestions.

I will continue to work with Representative
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1 Evans and all of the members of this Committee and
. 2 the AdminiAstration as we try to reconcile these

3 | needs. Thank you.

4 SECRETARY McGINTY: ’Thank‘you,
5 ] Mr. Chairman.

6 : CHAIRMAN ARGALL: We stand adjourned.

7 (The hearing concluded at 10:54 a.m.)
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